
From: Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
To: Brittany Esparza; Jennifer Knowlton; "agrant@concho.com"; Ike Tavarez
Cc: Mike EMNRD Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Robert EMNRD Hamlet (Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us);

Victoria EMNRD Venegas (Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us)
Subject: Closure Approval - Joannie-Shell #001 1RP-5670 (nRM1926057000)
Date: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 2:54:00 PM
Attachments: (C-141 Final) Joanie-Shell #001 1RP-5670 .pdf

Brittany,
 
The NMOCD has reviewed the Remediation Summary and Soil Closure Request for Joannie-Shell
#001, 1RP-5670 (nRM1926057000). This closure is approved. Final restoration, reclamation, and
revegetation will need to take place in accordance with 19.51.29.13 when the production pad is no
longer active.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions..
 
Thanks,
 
Cristina Eads
Environmental Bureau
EMNRD – Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico  87505
505.476.3084
email: Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.
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(assigned by OCD)


(NAD 83 in decimal degrees to 5 decimal places) 


(if applicable)


Name:  


1RP-5670


COG Operating, LLC 229137
Jennifer Knowlton (575) 748-1570


JKnowlton@concho.com
600 West Illinois Avenue, Midland, Texas 79701


32.75391 -103.57318


Joannie-Shell #001 Tank Battery
August 18, 2019 30-025-24549


D 16 18S 34E Lea


10 5


The release was caused by a hole in the bottom of the tank.
The release was in the unlined berm. A vacuum truck was dispatched to remove all freestanding fluids.
Concho will evaluate the site to determine if we may commence remediation immediately or delineate
any possible impact from the release and we will present a remediation work plan to the NMOCD for
approval prior to any significant remediation activities.







The responsible party must undertake the following actions immediately unless they could create a safety hazard that would result in injury 


1RP-5670


■


DeAnn Grant HSE Administrative Assistant
8/19/2019


agrant@concho.com (432) 253-4513







Location of spill: Date of Spill:


If the leak/spill is associated with production equipment, i.e. - wellhead, stuffing box, 


flowline, tank battery, production vessel, transfer pump, or storage tank place an "X" here: X


If spill volumes from measurement, i.e. metering, tank volumes, etc. are known enter the volumes here: 0.0 BBL 0.0 BBL


Total Surface Area oil (%) Standing Liquid Area oil (%)
Rectangle Area #1 25 ft 48 ft X 2.00 in 100% Rectangle Area #1 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%
Rectangle Area #2 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0% Rectangle Area #2 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%
Rectangle Area #3 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0% Rectangle Area #3 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%
Rectangle Area #4 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0% Rectangle Area #4 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%
Rectangle Area #5 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0% Rectangle Area #5 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%
Rectangle Area #6 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0% Rectangle Area #6 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%
Rectangle Area #7 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0% Rectangle Area #7 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%
Rectangle Area #8 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0% Rectangle Area #8 0 ft X 0 ft X 0 in 0%


Average Daily Production: Oil 0 BBL Water 0 BBL 0
(percentage)


YES N/A   (place an "X") PPM
PPM


Amount of Free Liquid 
Recovered: 0 BBL (percentage)


Liquid holding factor *: 0.14 gal per gal Use the following when the spill wets the grains of the soil. Use the following when the liquid completely fills the pore space of the soil:
* Sand  = 0.08 gallon (gal.) liquid per gal. volume of soil. Occurs when the spill soaked soil is contained by barriers, natural (or not).
* Gravelly (caliche) loam = 0.14 gal. liquid per gal. volume of soil. * Clay loam = 0.20 gal. liquid per gal. volume of soil.
* Sandy clay loam soil = 0.14 gal liquid per gal. volume of soil. * Gravelly (caliche) loam = 0.25 gal. liquid per gal. volume of soil.
* Clay loam = 0.16 gal. liquid per gal. volume of soil. * Sandy loam = 0.5 gal. liquid per gal. volume of soil.


Total Solid/Liquid Volume: 1,200 sq. ft. cu. ft. 200 cu. ft. Total Free Liquid Volume: sq. ft. cu. ft. cu. ft.


Liquid in Soil: 0.0 BBL 5.0 BBL Estimated Production Spilled: 0.0 BBL 0.0 BBL
Free Liquid: 0.0 BBL 0.0 BBL


Totals: 0.0 BBL 5.0 BBL
Surface Area: 1,200 sq. ft.


Total Liquid Spill Liquid: 0.0 BBL 4.99 BBL Surface Area: .0275 acre


Estimated oil recovered: BBL Saturated Soil = 22,400 lbs 200 cu. ft. 7 cu. yds.
Estimated water recovered: BBL Total Liquid = 5 BBL 209 gallon 1,743 lbs


Volume of oil spill: - BBL New Mexico Texas
Separator gas calculated: - MCF HC gas release reportable? NO NO


Separator gas released: - MCF H2S release reportable? NO NO
Gas released from oil: - lb


H2S released: - lb
Total HC gas released: - lb
Total HC gas released: - MCF


width


H2O OILH2O OIL


0%


Estimated Production Volumes Lost


Joannie-Shell #001


liquid depth
wet soil 
depth


Standing Liquid CalculationsTotal Area Calculations


length


Input Data:


****** LIQUID SPILLS - VOLUME CALCULATIONS ******


Air Emission from flowline leaks: Air Emission of Reporting Requirements:


Estimated Surface Damage


Recovered Volumes


check - okay
check - okay


Estimated Weights, and Volumes


Estimated Volumes Spilled


0


production system leak - DAILY PRODUCTION DATA REQUIRED


okay


Total Hydrocarbon Content in gas:


H2S Content in Tank Vapors: 0
Did leak occur before the separator?: H2S Content in Produced Gas:


Gas (MCFD)


OIL: WATER:


If "known" spill volumes are given, input data for the following "Area Calculations" is optional.  The above will override the calculated volumes.


18-Aug-2019


Percentage of Oil in Free Liquid 
Recovered: 0%


length width


okay


Joannie-Shell #001 8-18-19 - bdj -8/28/2019







This information must be provided to the appropriate district office no later than 90 days after the release discovery date. 


  Each of the following items must be included in the report. 


110 CE







Cristina Eads 02/19/2020







Each of the following items must be included in the closure report. 


1RP-5670


Brittany N. Esparza HSE Administrative Assistant
2/19/2020


besparza@concho.com (432) 221-0398


Cristina Eads 02/19/2020


02/19/2020
Cristina Eads Environmental Specialist






